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TO: Collin County Health Care Board of Trustees

FROM: Candy Blair, Administrator, Health Care Services

DATE: June 05, 2023

RE: FedEx Medical Equipment Donation

Collin County Health Care Services (CCHCS) respectfully requests Commissioners Court approval for the 
acceptance of donated equipment from FedEx. By accepting this donation from FedEx, Health Care Services 
will be able to furnish seven new exam rooms in the new healthcare building. 

This equipment will include: a full-size standard refrigerator unit, microwave, small standard refrigerator, exam 
room armless chairs, patient examination tables, ergotrons (monitor, keyboard, mouse included), LED exam 
lighting units, glass memo boards, phlebotomy chair, urine analysis machine, Lifesaver CPR board, IQECG 
Digital ECG machine, emergency crash cart, digital weighing scale, procedure lighting unit with LED lights 
and magnifying glass, spirometer, treadmill, recumbent bike, weight pulley system, exam room swivel stools, 
wheelchair, crutches, black wire shelving units, integrated wall vital sign systems, glass sign holders, wall-
mounted certificate holder, rolling dolly, wall-mounted hand sanitizer pumps, wastebasket containers, wall-
mounted sharps containers, and wall-mounted glove holders.

The estimated costs at the time of purchase by FedEx is $76,004 and the equipment is several years old. 

The equipment will need to be moved from the FedEx Irving location to a secure storage location on June 14, 
2023, per request of FedEx.

I respectfully request approval of this donation.

CB/cj


